
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 

MEMO 
 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 
 

From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer 
   

Date: August 14, 2023 
 

Re: Action Memo  

      August 23, 2023 
 

 

Family Literacy/Math/Curriculum Nights:  Recommend the Board approve payment for staff 

members to participate in the Title I Family Engagement Nights for the 2023-2024 school year.  

Staff members are to be paid at the current GEA contracted hourly rate of $41.00. Total amount 

is $8,872 (including FICA costs) to be paid in full through Title I Funds. 

  

a. Rodgers – 48 hours total to be divided amongst teachers and 1 coordinator 
over 2 sessions. 
 

b. Bullock – 57 hours total to be divided amongst teachers and 1 coordinator 
over 2 sessions. 
 

c. Bowe – 48 hours total to be divided amongst teachers and 1 coordinator 
over 2 sessions.    
 

d. GHS – 48 hours total to be divided amongst teachers and 1 coordinator 
over 2 sessions.              

 


